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BULLETIN NO.: MGR-15-005.1 

 
 
TO: All Approved Insurance Providers 

All Risk Management Field Offices 
All Other Interested Parties 

 
FROM: Brandon C. Willis     /s/ Timothy J. Gannon, for             1/29/2016  

Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: 2015 Financial Assistance Program (FAP) for Producers in Targeted 

States 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 

On July 29, 2015, the Risk Management Agency (RMA) issued MGR-15-005 providing 
guidance regarding the 2015 Financial Assistance Program (FAP) for Producers in 
Targeted States.  RMA was asked to review the crediting of Approved Insurance Providers 
(AIPs) and revise to make timelier.   

ACTION: 

Action item 11.(c) of MGR-15-005 is amended to state: 

RMA will credit the AIPs’ Monthly Accounting Report as soon as practicable after 
receiving the amount billable to FSA for the FAP and to applicable state governments 
for any State subsidies, and will then make the final credit or debit adjustment in the 
AIPs’ Monthly Accounting Report at the annual settlement date in October following 
the reinsurance year. 

DISPOSAL DATE: 

December 31, 2016 
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